



---

## Meliadine - Permanent Incinerator

1 message

---

**Ian Parsons** <[Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca](mailto:Ian.Parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)>

Fri, May 5, 2017 at 2:10 PM

To: Karén Kharatyan <[karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca)>, Licensing Department <[licensing@nwb-oen.ca](mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca)>

Cc: Christine Wilson <[Christine.Wilson@aadnc-aadnc.gc.ca](mailto:Christine.Wilson@aadnc-aadnc.gc.ca)>, Erik Allain <[Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca](mailto:Erik.Allain@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)>, Karen Costello <[Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca](mailto:Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)>

Hi All,

INAC is writing this email to state that it has no comments with regard to the construction drawings for the incinerator to be installed at Meliadine.

The incinerator is to work under the approved incinerator management plan and therefore INAC has no concerns with the workings of the incinerator at this time.

Regards,

Ian Parsons  
A/Manager Water Resources

Ian Parsons B.Sc.  
Regional Coordinator  
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada  
Nunavut Regional Office

Bldg 918, PO Box 100  
Iqaluit, NU X0A 0H0  
Tel: (867) 975-4282  
Fax: (867) 975-4585  
[ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca](mailto:ian.parsons@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)  
[www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut](http://www.ainc-inac.gc.ca/nunavut)